Questions and Answers
Request for Information
OTA for Maritime Sustainment Technology and Innovation

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]What is the NSWCPD evaluation process for this RFI as it relates to responses from both individual businesses and pre-arranged Consortium groups?
· In order to gain market intelligence from Industry, at this time NSWCPD’s Request for Information is looking for responses from any interested parties (e.g. business entities, Consortium members, Consortium Management Firms, etc.).

2. Following the RFI process, what support will NSWCPD provide to facilitate the introduction of interested vendors with desired technologies and capabilities for the formation of Consortium Groups?
· In order to facilitate the introduction of interested vendors with desired technologies and capabilities for the formation of Consortium Groups, NSWCPD plans to host a Virtual Maritime Sustainment Technology and Innovation Industry Day tentatively scheduled on 24 June 2020.

3. What is the forecast timeframe for the issuance of the Request for Consortium Agreement?
· NSWCPD intends to issue its Request for Consortium Agreement in August 2020.

4. Where will the Consortium Agreement be issued (i.e. - on Seaport-NxG, beta.sam.gov or some other solicitation platform)?
· NSWCPD intends to issue its Request for Consortium Agreement on beta.sam.gov, the NSWCPD website and social media outlets, as well as other communication channels deemed appropriate for maximum participation.

5. Must the Offeror be able to develop a Consortium for all the Topics, or will there be awards for consortiums for each topic?
· NSWCPD’s intent is to competitively establish a Base OTA with a single Consortium. Offerors shall provide a detailed plan and schedule on how the CMF will populate the Consortium with members possessing significant technical capabilities to meet Government needs associated with the maritime sustainment technology and innovation topic areas identified in the DRAFT Maritime Sustainment Technology and Innovation Concepts. 

6. Are you seeking an innovation hub type of solution in which the awardee will seek non-traditional solution providers and then work with them to get them on contract or is it seeking an awardee who will act as essentially the contracting shop to get small businesses on contract?
· NSWCPD’s intent is to competitively establish a Prototype Base OTA with only one (1) Consortium that can best meet the Government’s defined scope provided herein. By definition, the Consortium is a legal entity that is a party to the Base OTA that is composed of traditional and non-traditional Defense Contractors, as well as academia and non-profits, which is legally bound to operate in accordance with a Consortium Membership Agreement. The Consortium must be open to new membership and display a broad array of expertise and experience connected to the DRAFT Maritime Sustainment Technology and Innovation Concepts as detailed in Attachment 1. The Consortium Management Firm (CMF) will sign the Base OTA on behalf of the Consortium. A CMF is the organization acting on behalf of the Consortium to execute and administer the efforts under Base OTA. As part of the selection of the single Consortium, the Navy will evaluate the CMF proposed to run the operations of the Consortium based on its Consortium Membership Agreement. A Consortium Membership Agreement is the agreement governing the rights and obligations of the Consortium member entities.

7. Would the government consider postponing the RFI submission deadline by one week to Tuesday, June 2?
· At this time, NSWCPD does not intend on postponing the RFI submission deadline.

8. Will there be any restrictions on joining the Consortium/OTA if we do not respond to the pending RFI request?
· No, there will not be any restrictions on joining the Consortium/OTA if you do not respond to the pending RFI request.
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